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Memo

To: Florida Department of State

From: Lucie Jobin

7 7 il “un
Date: 5/16/01 ST
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E21n--01128—0
. . . sokkeAd S,
Re: Articles of Dissolution

Enclosed, I submit to you the following article of dissolution

Dade County Nursery Report, Inc.

Should you require any additional information, we can be reached at 305-247-9596.

Qur return address is:

18710 SW 288 Street, Room 38

952 W4 12AWH 10

Homestead, Florida 33030
Our new business name is Nursery Report, Inc — our articles of incorporation have already been
approved.
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Starutes, this Flovida profit corporation submits the
Jollowing articles of dissolution

FIRST:

The name of the corporation is: baﬁje &0(107/_1/ NLLY‘ Seref Pﬁ’ﬂ&" 1£ Lnc.

SECOND: . The date dissolution was authorized M art Cb Rl ) =200

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

E Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval
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(J Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders throug

h voling groups—tr 2
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The following statement must be separately provided for each voting grou Bz L e
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve: ‘“o'?,'i e
e 2O
The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by r‘J;: ) =3
_ / 22 &
FNGAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS =l
{voting group)

Signed this _ <3 rd day of Mou&j , 200}

Signature \AN [ L S&\L\qﬁs.&glx

{By the Chairman'or Vice Chairman of the Board, President, or other ofﬁcer)

Mary Schpeider

{Typed or printad name)

President

(Title)




